Dominion Headquarters
on "I’«’% ‘il ™ P. /) "
April 5th 192

Colonel H, 8% J. Montizambert
Pregident, 2 Provineial

Lagt Post Fund of Canada
Vancouver. B.C.

¥

My Dear Sir,

The enclosed file of correspondence will no doubt be self-
explanatory to you,if somewhat surprising,ss it was to e,and as explained
to ¥r Tolmie I am passing it on to the British Columbia Provineial Exe-
eutive for yoor perusasl and sction.

Obviously the resolution indicateg either 2
misundergtanding of exigting conditions in vour *°~v1n“9,%.;
seem the proper procedure of the *Britigh Campaisners' Association® to
have communicated mifh you on the subject prior to forwarding sueh 2
resolution to Ottawa,especially in view of the fact that you have alregdy
dealt with cages in Vietoria to my knowledge,and enclogsed copy of a press

report in the Vietoria papers eliminates the sugpestion being made that
the public of Vencouver Igland are not aware of the Provineial Headgquar-
ters of Lagt Post Pund in the City of Vaneower,to vhom sprliecation ean
be made at any time,by anybody.

We ghall be pleaged to hesr of yvour opinion and action in the
rcumgtances,and with most respectful refﬁx;s,

,.‘.

Believe me,very sincerely

lecretary




